

Ordering Party name: Capital Investment Fund of the Autonomous Province of Vojvodina

Ordering Party address: 16 Mihajla Pupina Blvd., Novi Sad

Ordering Party website: www.fkuapv.org

Category of Ordering Party: other

Type of public procurement procedure: open procedure

Type of subject matter: goods

**For goods and services:** description of the procurement subject matter, name and code from the common procurement vocabulary

**For works:** type and scope of works, basic features of works, location of works, code from the statistical classification of economic activities, that is name and code from the common procurement vocabulary

Public procurement subject matter - goods- multi-energy linear accelerators with accompanying equipment for radiotherapy (name and code from the common procurement vocabulary: Medical equipment- 33100000).

Number of lots, if the procurement subject matter is divided into several lots:

Procurement subject matter is divided into 5 (five) lots.

Special notation if the public procurement contract is reserved for institutions, organisations or business entities for the on-the-job-training, professional rehabilitation and employment of disabled persons:

-

In case of negotiating procedure, specify the reason for its conducting and legal grounds:

-

If framework agreement is concluded, specify the duration of the framework agreement and the number of tenderers with whom the Ordering Party concludes the framework agreement:

-

e-9

In case of e-submission of tenders, application of e-tendering or the dynamic purchasing system- specify the basic data on the information system of the Ordering Party and required technical conditions for participation:

-

In case of application of the dynamic purchasing system, specify the expiry date of the system:

-

In case of the obligation to submit a tender with a subcontractor, specify the percentage of the procurement value carried out by the subcontractor:

-

Criterion, elements of the contract award criterion:

For LOT 1- multi-energy linear accelerators with the verification information system (RV system) and the treatment planning system

Economically most favourable tender

Elements of criterion:

1. price.....90 weighted average value

2. technical-technological advantages .....10 weighted average value

For LOT 2- dosimetry, quality assurance (QA) and verification,

LOT 3- Immobilisation,

LOT 4- Multislice CT scanner and

LOT 5-Active and passive computer network with installation

lowest priced tender

Method of obtaining Tender Dossier, i.e. the Internet address where the Tender Dossier is available:

The Tender Dossier may be downloaded from the Internet address of the Ordering Party- [www.fkuapv.org](http://www.fkuapv.org) , as well as from the Public Procurement Portal- [portal.ujn.gov.rs](http://portal.ujn.gov.rs)

Address and website of the public authority or organisation, or authority or service of territorial autonomy or local self-government, where it is possible to obtain, in due time, accurate data on tax liabilities, environmental protection, protection during employment, working conditions and other data:

Data on tax liabilities may be obtained in the Tax Administration, Ministry of Finance, Belgrade, 3-5 Save Maškovića street, [www.poreskauprava.gov.rs](http://www.poreskauprava.gov.rs)

Data on environmental protection may be obtained in the Serbian Environmental Protection Agency, Belgrade, 27a Ruže Jovanovića street, [www.sepa.gov.rs](http://www.sepa.gov.rs) and the Ministry of Agriculture and Environmental Protection, Belgrade, 22-26 Nemanjina street, [www.merz.gov.rs](http://www.merz.gov.rs)

Data on protection during employment and working conditions may be obtained in the Ministry of Labour, Employment, Veteran and Social Policy, Belgrade, 11 Nemanjina street, [www.minrzs.gov.rs](http://www.minrzs.gov.rs)

**Method of tender submission and tender submission deadline:**

A tenderer submits a tender directly or by mail, in a closed and sealed envelope or box, so it may be concluded with certainty, when opening the envelope/box, that it is open for the first time. The tenderer's name and address shall be specified on the back of the envelope or on the box. In case the tender is submitted by a group of tenderers, this should be specified on the envelope, as well as names and addresses of all participants in a joint tender. The tender shall be submitted personally or via the Records Management Office and addressed to: FOND ZA KAPITALNA ULAGANJA AP VOJVODINE, 21 000 NOVI SAD, Bulevar Mihajla Pupina 25 (CAPITAL INVESTMENT FUND OF THE AUTONOMOUS PROVINCE OF VOJVODINA, 21 000 NOVI SAD, 25 Mihajla Pupina Blvd)., with the following indication: "Ne otvarati –ponuda za otvoreni postupak javne nabavke broj 404-66/2014, nabavka dobara-Višeenergetski linearni akceleratori sa pratećom opremom za radiološku terapiju, Partija broj\_(naziv partije)" ( "Do not open – the tender for the open public procurement procedure No. 404-66/2014, procurement of goods- multi-energy linear accelerators with accompanying equipment for radiotherapy, Lot No.\_ (Lot name)". The tender shall be considered as timely if received by the Ordering Party until 11 August 2014, by 10 a.m.

**Place, time and manner of tender opening:**

Public opening of timely tenders shall be carried out by the Public Procurement Committee, on Monday, 11 August 2014, in Novi Sad, 25 Mihajla Pupina Blvd., in the meeting room on the fourth floor, at 10.30 a.m.

**Conditions under which tenderer representatives may participate in the tender opening procedure:**

A tenderer representative who participates in the public tender opening procedure, with the exception of a director, shall submit a written authorisation to participate in the opening procedure, issued and signed by the authorised tenderer.

Deadline for decision-making: 25 days from the day of tender opening

Contact person: Snežana Basta, [snezana.basta@fkuapv.org](mailto:snezana.basta@fkuapv.org)  
Tel/fax: 021/4881-732

Additional information: -

